
1



2



3



4



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 12 

 

Proclamation: Fernando Martinez Day (Retirement) 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

5



6



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 13 

 

Proclamation: National Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Month 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

7



8



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 14 

 

Proclamation: Kenedy Neck & Back Clinic 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

9



10



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 15 

 

Presentation: Small Business of the Month Award 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

11



�����������������������������������������������
������������
���	������
�����������������������
����������
���������

���������������������������

�������������������������
����

����������

�
�������������������������

�������������������������������������������� ����������� �����������
������������������������������������

���������������������������
������������

�������������������������������������

��������������� � � ��������������������������������� ���������������������
�	������������

���������������� � � ������������� ����������� � � ������������������������ ����������� �

����������� �	���������� � ����������� ���������������� � � �����������	�������
��� ����������������

���������������� �	���������� � ���������������������� �������
���������� ������������������������ �����������

������������������ �	���������� ����������� ����������� � � ����������������������� �����������

��
���	������ �	���������� � ����������� ����������� � � ����������������������

��������������� �	���������� � ����������������� � � � �������������������������

�����
����� �������������� � �������������� � � � � ������������������������

���������� ����������������� � � � � � � �����������������������

� � � � � � � � � � � �������������������
�� ����

� � � � � � � � � � � ���������������������������� �����������	��������

12



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 16 

 

Departmental Reports. 

Public Works Report 

Police Chief Report 

 Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

 Streets & Parks Reports 

 City Secretary Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

13



 

 

Public Works Report 

14



Summary of Activities for March 2022 

 
Summary of task below are in conjunction with routine task performed by field staff in providing water & wastewater 
treatment, maintenance.  

 
Management Activities:  

• Met with Engineers and Contractor on Waco/Live Oak Sewer line Project 

• Performed Annual Evaluation for Chris Cortez 

• Submitted required information for the EPP to TCEQ 
Projects: 

• Inspected Progress on Waco/Live Oak sewer Project  

• Three-meter bores remain to be done for Loma Alta Project. 

• Well 14 has been replaced and is back in service 
 

Notes:   
• 800KW generator has been Started at the RO plant. 

• Transfer switch has been installed and connected. 

 
 

Training Activities  
INFORMATIONAL MORNING MEETINGS ABOUT WHAT WE DO AND WHY WE DO IT  

• Monthly TWUA Meeting was held in Kenedy 

• Gary Paredez, Rolando Rodriguez, Chris Cortez, and Councilman Rodriguez were in attendance. 

 

 
The reports listed above are included in your packet and compiled by the department Supervisor’s 
 
 
SUMMARY: 

1. Public Works activity report (Gary Paredez) 
2. Water MOR (Hector Salinas) 
3. Water Loss report (Gary Paredez) 
4. Water Stage Restrictions (Gary Paredez) 
5. Field Operations report (Service orders (Gary Paredez) 
6. Wastewater Treatment plant report (Mark Garcia) 
7. SSO’s (Mark Garcia) 

 
 
 
Gary Paredez 
Public Works Director 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

15



1 1,499,000 1,130,517 1,130,517 24
2 1,485,000 1,209,133 1,209,133 24
3 1,730,000 1,252,478 1,252,478 28
4 1,444,000 1,091,967 1,091,967 24
5 1,425,000 1,170,878 1,170,878 23
6 1,743,000 1,337,900 1,337,900 26
7 1,532,000 1,175,678 1,175,678 23
8 1,514,000 1,199,161 1,199,161 23
9 1,434,000 1,144,389 1,144,389 20

10 1,707,000 1,016,806 1,016,806 28
11 1,313,000 1,124,033 1,124,033 20
12 1,311,000 844,861 844,861 23
13 1,604,000 1,332,589 1,332,589 25
14 1,544,000 1,229,767 1,229,767 28
15 1,810,000 1,151,844 1,151,844 23
16 1,528,000 1,283,294 1,283,294 23
17 1,787,000 1,141,989 1,141,989 20
18 1,465,000 1,260,883 1,260,883 28
19 1,749,000 1,258,189 1,258,189 27
20 1,640,000 1,152,800 1,152,800 25
21 1,413,000 1,282,883 1,282,883 25
22 1,719,000 1,167,217 1,167,217 26
23 1,781,000 1,266,611 1,266,611 26
24 1,406,000 1,111,328 1,111,328 22
25 1,589,000 1,207,678 1,207,678 24
26 1,633,000 1,346,872 1,346,872 24
27 1,728,000 1,274,944 1,274,944 21
28 1,723,000 1,332,444 1,332,444 28
29 1,860,000 1,251,733 1,251,733 27
30 1,278,000 1,175,589 1,175,589 19
31 1,667,000 1,135,028 1,135,028 24

Total 49,061,000 37,061,483 37,061,483 751
Avg. 1,582,613 1,195,532 1,195,532 24.22581
Max. 1,860,000 1,346,872 1,346,872 28
Min. 1,278,000 844,861 844,861 19

General Remarks (15) - 

Submitted By (16)   ____________________  Certificate No. and Class (17)            WG0015819          Class C - Ground Water

Report prepared by Hector Salinas & Austin Bryan on 04-01-2022

(8)             

Taste/ Odor 

Control

(9)       

Fluoride 

Residuals

No. Of Active Services (10) -     1,614       Meters                                     Chemical Analysis (11)       1-01-2021
                                                        3,133  Connections
Dates and Results of Bacteriological Analysis (12) - March 16, 2022 / 7 Samples submitted - All O.K.

Reservoirs of Tanks Checked - JULY 12, 2021                                            Dead Ends Flushed (14) -     23

(1a) WATER SYSTEM I.D. NO. - 1280002                                                                    MONTH OF MARCH 2022       

Day          

of       

Week (2) Direct from   Wells 

to Plant

(3) From Ground Storage to 

Distribution System
(4) Purchased 

from Others

(5) Total Pumpage to 

Distribution

Pumpage to Distribution System (6)  

Disinfection  

LBS>/DAY

(7) Corrosion 

Control

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MONTHLY REPORT
WATER WORKS OPERATION FOR
GROUND WATER SUPPLIES
(1) NAME OF SYSTEM - CITY OF KENEDY                                                                     COUNTY OF KARNES

16



PWS TX1280002

WATER LOSS REPORT (BASED ON BILLING CYCLE - February 16 2022 -March 15 2022

LEAKS Gallons

WATER PRODUCED FROM WELLS: 49,061,000 1 31,907             

WATER PUMPED INTO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 32,928,000 2 25,211             

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR AT METERS THROUGH BILLING: 24,211,027 3 8,404               

WATER UNACCOUNTED FOR  THROUGH READINGS AND BILLINGS: 8,716,973 4 8,404               

5 63,813             

Un-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED) 6

      FIRE DEPARTMEN USE: 1,500 7

      SEWER DEPARTMENT USE: 1,500 8

UNBILLED CONSUMPTION: 0 9

TOTAL UN-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED): 3,000 10

11

METERED (COMMERCIAL / OTHER) 12

      BULK WATER: 0 13

      CONTRACTOR: 0 14

      FLUSHED LINES: 85,000 15

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR IN STORAGE AND LINES: 3,465,248 16

WATER LEAKS 17

NUMBER OF WATER LEAKS: 5 18

WATER LEAK WATER LOSS ESTIMATES: 137,739 19

20

TOTAL OF WATER ACCOUNTED FOR: 27,902,014 21

WATER LOSS: 5,025,986 22

WATER LOSS PERCENT: 10.24% TOTAL 137,739          

17



MONTH

Mar-22

1 1,130,517 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

2 1,209,133 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

3 1,252,478 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

4 1,091,967 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

5 1,170,878 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

6 1,337,900 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

7 1,175,678 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

8 1,199,161 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

9 1,144,389 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

10 1,016,806 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

11 1,124,033 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

12 844,861 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

13 1,332,589 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

14 1,229,767 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

15 1,151,844 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

16 1,283,294 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

17 1,141,989 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

18 1,260,883 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

19 1,258,189 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

20 1,152,800 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

21 1,282,883 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

22 1,167,217 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

23 1,266,611 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

24 1,111,328 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

25 1,207,678 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

26 1,346,872 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

27 1,274,944 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

28 1,332,444 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

29 1,251,733 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

30 1,175,589 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

31 1,135,028 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

37,061,483

Stage IV 90%
Total Water to Distribution Total Ro Production 

per day 1704 gpm
Stage I 65% Stage II 75 % Stage III 85%

18



OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUN. JUL. AUG. SEP. ANNUAL

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 TOTALS

WATER REPORT

Accumulated Water WOs 276 277 58 191 152 227 0 0 0 0 0 0 1181

READ METER 21 20 20 24 24 24 133

REREADS 134 148 0 140 100 154 676

PROFILES 4 3 0 1 2 1 11

REPLACE MTR / ACCURATE 5 3 1 0 1 0 10

TRANSFERS 2 0 2 4 3 7 18

METER TURN ON / OFF 58 52 14 14 14 22 174

TAPS / NEW SERVICE 1 1 0 1 1 1 5

CSI / BPAT'S 15 8 1 1 1 3 29

MISC WORK 36 42 20 6 6 15 125

TOTAL WATER CALLS 276 277 58 191 152 227 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,181

Accumulated Taps 1 2 2 3 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Accumulated MAINT WOs 163 214 147 129 123 138 0 0 0 0 0 0 914

CHECK WATER PLANTS 31 31 31 31 28 31 183  

TAKE FIELD RESIDUAL 31 31 31 31 28 31 183

CHECK FOR LOW PRESSURE 5 4 2 2 2 2 17

FLUSH LINES 28 28 28 28 28 28 168

SAMPLES 25 36 25 25 25 25 161

BOIL WATER NOTICES 2 0 0 1 2 0 5

SEWER MAINTENANCE CHECKS 12 48 10 4 3 5 82

MISC. WORK 29 36 20 7 7 16 115

TOTAL MAINT CALLS 163 214 147 129 123 138 0 0 0 0 0 0 914

Accumulated Boil Water Notices 2 2 2 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 

OTHER MAINTENANCE REPORTS

Accumulated Other Maint. WOs 84 102 41 28 43 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 344

LINE LOCATES 8 10 5 1 3 4 31

REPLACE METER BOX 2 2 1 0 1 1 7

Replace Meter lid 2 1 0 0 0 3

Check For Leaks 8 19 2 0 6 5 40

LEAKS REPAIRED / Service Lines 6 6 4 3 3 6 28

Leaks Repaired / Mains 15 12 2 4 6 5 44

Sewer Main Backups 4 5 4 4 5 8 30

Sewer Line Leaks Repaired 1 2 2 0 0 0 5

Call Outs 8 4 4 6 8 9 39

Vehicle / Equipment Maintenance 4 1 1 0 1 0 7

MISC WORK 26 41 15 10 10 8 110

Total Other Maint.  Wos 84 102 41 28 43 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 344

LEAKS FYTD  FYTD 21 39 24 13 16 20 11 0 0 0 0 0 68

TOTAL All WORK ORDERS 523 593 246 348 318 411 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,439

FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT FYI 2021 - 2022

19



D.O. pH
TEMP.

°
Cl2/PRE Cl2/EFF

Cl2/M

AN
AMM. D.O. pH

TEMP

.°

30 

min
30 min pH D.O.

1 0.947 7.63 6.59 19.2 2.5 0.04 0.2 0.05 2.70 6.46 18.9 960 840 0.0 RTR 7.25 0.33

2 0.937 2.4 0.07 0.4 0.07 0.0 RTR

3 0.942 2.6 0.05 0.5 0.07 0.0 CC

4 0.821 2.4 0.04 0.3 0.0 RTR

5 0.981 2.0 0.04 0.1 0.0 MG

6 1.036 1.8 0.03 0.1 0.0 MG

7 0.960 7.27 6.45 20.6 1.6 0.02 0.2 0.09 1.12 6.53 21.8 950 840 0.0 RTR 7.29 0.38

8 0.924 7.08 6.43 20.3 1.8 0.03 0.2 0.09 1.18 6.60 21.4 945 850 0.0 CC 7.31 0.30

9 0.904 2.2 0.02 0.3 0.0 RTR

10 0.886 3.0 0.03 0.2 0.09 0.0 CC

11 0.886 2.6 0.06 0.2 0.1 CC

12 0.865 2.8 0.04 0.3 0.0 CC

13 0.997 2.7 0.05 0.2 0.0 CC

14 0.941 7.55 6.40 21.2 2.5 0.01 0.2 0.06 1.01 6.51 21.5 950 830 0.0 RTR 7.22 0.27

15 0.887 7.60 6.43 21.1 2.2 0.02 0.9 0.28 2.94 6.54 21.8 960 850 0.0 RTR

16 0.883 3.3 0.04 0.2 0.08 0.0 RTR

17 1.001 3.6 0.03 0.4 0.07 0.0 RTR

18 0.881 3.3 0.05 0.4 0.0 CC

19 0.867 3.4 0.06 0.5 0.0 RTR

20 0.921 3.3 0.03 0.3 0.0 RTR

21 1.007 7.20 6.42 23.5 3.3 0.02 0.1 0.36 4.36 6.65 23.6 980 850 0.0 RTR 7.29 0.36

22 0.938 7.28 6.33 22.6 2.4 0.03 0.3 0.12 3.03 6.53 23.6 970 860 0.0 CC 7.26 0.31

23 0.900 2.5 0.05 0.4 0.0 RTR

24 0.943 3.2 0.02 0.2 0.0 RTR

25 0.785 3.0 0.03 0.2 0.0 CC

26 0.942 2.6 0.03 0.1 0.0 MG

27 0.968 2.1 0.06 0.3 0.0 MG

28 1.033 7.54 6.86 23.4 1.4 0.07 1.0 0.07 2.59 6.61 23.7 980 860 0.0 RTR 7.22 0.38

29 0.975 7.29 6.69 22.9 2.4 0.06 1.2 0.07 2.30 6.55 23.0 970 850 0.0 CC

30 0.939 2.6 0.03 0.2 0.1 RTR

31 0.903 2.5 0.04 0.5 0.0 CC

TOTAL 28.800

AVERAGE 0.929 7.38 6.51 21.6 2.58 0.04 0.3 0.11 2.36 6.55 22.1 963 848 0.0 7.26 0.33

MINUMUM 0.785 7.08 6.33 19.2 1.40 0.01 0.1 0.05 1.01 6.46 18.9 945 830 0.0 7.22 0.27

MAXIMUM 1.036 7.63 6.86 23.5 3.60 0.07 1.2 0.36 4.36 6.65 23.7 980 860 0.1 7.31 0.38

CITY OF KENEDY W.W.T.P. DAILY SAMPLES
MTH/YR: March 2022

DAY
DAILY FLOW             

(MGD)

EFFLUENT AERATION BASIN RAIN 

IN 

INCHES

INITIALS

INFLUENT

20



 

TCEQ-20756 (06-27-16)        Page 1 
 Note: A copy of this form should be sent to your TCEQ Regional Office no later than the 20th day of the following month and the original to the TCEQ Compliance Monitoring Team 
(MC224), Enforcement Division, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087  
*If the accidental spill or discharge occurs at a Subscriber system (collection system only), use the RN associated to the collection system. If you are uncertain of your RN, you may 
call the TCEQ Regional Office for assistance.  

Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form 

*See back of form for guidance for completion* 

General Information: 

Permittee: ☒ Subscriber: ☐ 

Regulated Entity Name: City of Kenedy WWTP 

Regulated Entity No: 102097839 

Permit No: WQ0010746001 

EPA ID No: TX0027774 

TCEQ Region: Region 13 - San Antonio 

County: Karnes County

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date  

End Time 

Volume 
(gallons) 

Location Cause Steps taken to 
reduce, eliminate, 
and prevent 
recurrence 

Description/Content Standard Method for Volume 
Calculation 

3/21/2022 

9pm 

3/21/2022 

12am 

500 Corner of 
US-181 and 
SH-72  

Rags and 
Grease  

Called in Vac 
Truck to 
pump down 
Manhole and 
going to Jet 
Main Line to 
unclog debris  

Backup was due to the 
main line clogging up 
with rags and grease. 
Going to Vac out Manhole 
and Jet Main Line to 
clean out debris.  

Visual Estimate 

        

        

Information Reported by (Name/Title)                                    Date Reported: 3/21/2022                       

Mark Garcia Wastewater Superintendent:                               Signature: Mark Garcia                                                                         

 
    

 

21



 

 

Police Chief Report 

22



 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



 

 

Building Department 

& 

Code Compliance 

Reports 

  

32



33



34



35



36



37



 

 

Streets Department 

& 

Parks Department 

Reports 
 

38



[Type here] 

 

Street Department 

Report for March 2022 
 

STREETS and MOWING 
Street crews worked on Hand Patching/Grading for a total of 6 days and using 28.5 CY of Type D 

Plus Asphalt, and 12 CY of Patch Pro.  

Street crews worked on patching 41 Potholes during a 3-day stretch and used 10.5 CY of Type D 

Plus Asphalt. Crews performed base repair using 27.2 CY of Base and 20 bags of Portland 

Cement.  Total Asphalt used for the month: 61 of asphalt CY, and 27.2 CY of Base. 

Crews also Swept a total of 12 days. 

Street crews worked on tree/brush removal for 3 days, hauling off 9 trailer loads of brush to the 

collection station. 

Street crew had 0 Call outs. 

SIGNS, ETC. 
Crew repaired 3 signs, and installed 2 new signs.  

CONSTRUCTION 

Crew worked 2 days fixing the fence, and installing new gates at the shop.  

Crews worked on drainage for  days, and cleaned Curb and Gutters for 2 days removing 66 CY of 

dirt/silt.  

Crew worked at the sports complex forming, mixing, and pouring concrete for the flag pole on 

each field.  Crew used 58 bags of Ready-Mix Cement and 8 bags of Portland Cement. 

Crews worked at city hall for 11 days busting out concrete, leveling up the pad, digging a trench 

for electrical conduit, and forming up both the sidewalk and base for the message sign. 

Misc. 

Crews Replaced 8 Trash Carts, delivered 8 New Cart and Picked Up/Removed 8 trash carts. 

Crews picked up trash from the receptacles in downtown and City Hall 8 on days. 

PM was performed on 1 day, where all the equipment was serviced in one way or another. 

Street crew worked at the City Park connecting the walking trails 3 day, hauling 102 CY of dirt 

from the piles on the Nottingham Lots.  

 

 

39



[Type here] 

 
 

Street Department 
Report for March 2022 

 

 

 

Street Department 

Employees 

The Street Dept. had 1 employees’ resignation during the month of March 2022, and is 

currently 3 employees short from being fully staffed.  

 

J 

 

 

c 

40



 

Park Department 
Report for March 2022 

Sports Complex 

Park crew worked on dragging/sweeping the fields 20 days, cleaning up and removing trash 

from the receptacles 20 days, and weed trimming around the fields 4 days.  High school 

baseball and softball has started, and have hosted 20 games during the month.  

Kid Park and Pavilion 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed in the Kid Park 4 days, and picked up trash 22 days.  Crew 

cleaned up the Pavilion 18 days.   

Walking Trail, Bridge, Basketball Court, & Gazebo  

Crews mowed and weed trimmed around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, Gazebo 4 

days.  Crews picked up trash from around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, Gazebo 

20 days.  Crew trimmed up trees in these areas on 2 days.   

Nottingham Lots and Soccer Fields 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed the lots and soccer field 4 days, and picked up trash in 

this area 14 days.  

Johnny “Bear” Field 

Park crew worked on the JB Field 2 days. 

 

 

 

41



City of Kenedy  Revised 03/04/2022 

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
City Secretary Report 

 

• Elections 

o The City will be contracting with the County to conduct a joint election. 

o Early voting will be at the Karnes County Elections Office starting April 25, 

2022. 

o Election day will be at the City Hall Auditorium in Kenedy. 

 

• Utility Billing  

o New Services: 

▪ 8 Residential 

▪ 0 Commercial 

o Disconnect Services: 

▪ 4 Residential 

▪ 0 Commercial 

Event Planning Report 

 

• Working on a July 4th event set for Saturday, July 3rd in the Joe Gulley Park. 

  

• Working on Bluebonnet Day parade float for Council. 

 

Court Report 

 

• Court saw 139 defendants and collected a total of $25,637.22 with a net to the City of 

$19,187.18. 

 

Fire Report 

 

• Responded to twenty-four (24) calls 

 

• 15,050 Gallons of water used 

 

• Averaged 6 personal responding to calls 

Monthly Report 
March 2022 

42



City of Kenedy  Revised 04/06/2022 

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
 

During the month of March, I have been: 
 

• Planning the July 4th fireworks event set for Saturday, July 3rd 
in the Joe Gulley Park. 

 
 

• Working on the Council Parade float for Bluebonnet days. 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Events Report 
March 2022 

43



OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
TEXAS JUDICIAL COUNCIL

OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT

Month Year

Municipal Court for the City of Kenedy

Presiding Judge Judge Lee Azopardi

Court Mailing Address

If new, date assumed office

City

Phone Number

Fax Number

Court's Public Email

Court's Website

303 W. Main Street #A

Kenedy , Tx 78119

(830) 583-3641

(830) 583-2063

kenedymunicourt@kenedytx.gov

https://www.kenedytx.gov/municipal-court/

THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

Prepared by

Date Phone Number

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
P O BOX 12066

AUSTIN, TX
78711-2066

PHONE: (512) 463-1625
FAX: (512) 936-2423

Zip

March 2022

Glynda Martinez

2022-04-04

44



Court

Non-Parking Parking
City

Ordinance
City

Ordinance
Other State

LawPenal CodeMonth                                         Year

1. Total Cases Pending First of Month:

   a. Active Cases

   b. Inactive Cases

2. New Cases Filed

3. Cases Reactivated

4. All Other Cases Added

5. Total Cases on Docket (Sum of Lines 1a,2,3&4)

6. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance of Trial:

   a. Uncontested Dispositions

        (Disposed without appearance before a judge (CCP Art. 27.14))

7. Disposition at Trial:

   a. Convictions

      1) Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere

   b. Dismissed by Prosecution

      2) By the Court

      3) By the Jury

   b. Acquittals:

      1) By the Court

      2) By the Jury

   c. Dismissed by Prosecution

8. Compliance Dismissals:

   a. After Driver Safety Course (CCP, Art. 45.0511)

   b. After Deferred Disposition (CCP, Art. 45.051)

   c.City After Teen Court (CCP, Art. 45.052)
   d. Date From After Tobacco Awareness Course
      (HSC, Sec. 161.253)

   e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency
      (CCP, Art. 45.053)

   f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility
      (TC, Sec. 601.193)

   g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals

9. All Other Dispositions

10. Total cases Disposed (Sum of lines 6,7,8&9)

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status

12. Total Cases Pending End of Month:
   a. Active Cases (Equals Lines 5 minus the sum
      of Lines 10&11)

   b. Inactive Cases (Equals Line 1b minus Lines
      3 plus Line 11)

13. Show Cause Hearings Held

14. Cases Appealed:

   a. After Trial

   b. Without Trial

Traffic Misdemeanors Non-Traffic Misdemeanors

Page 2

CRIMINAL SECTION

770 0 0 773 355 379

768 0 0 704 324 375

2 0 0 69 31 4

85 0 0 15 33 42

3 0 0 1 2 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

856 0 0 720 359 418

11 0 0 3 2 9

0 0 0 0 3 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

5 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 1 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

4 0 0 0 1 0

2 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

23 0 0 4 6 10

44 0 0 31 11 18

832 0 0 784 382 411

789 0 0 685 342 390

43 0 0 99 40 21

162 0 0 62 44 52

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

March 2022

45



Court

Month                                  Year

1. Total Cases pending First of Month:

   a. Active Cases

   b. Inactive Cases

2. New Cases Filed

3. Cases Reactivated

4. All Other Cases Added

5. Total Cases on Docket (Sum of Lines 1a,2,3,&4)

DISPOSITIONS

6. Uncontested Civil Fines or Penalties

7. Default Judgments

8. Agreed Judgments

9. Trial Hearing by Judge/Hearing Officer

10. Trial by Jury

11. Dismissed for Want of Prosecution

12. All Other Dispositions

13. Total Cases Disposed (Sum of Lines 6 thru 12)

14. Cases Placed on Inactive Status

15. Total Cases Pending End of Month:
   a. Active Cases (Equals Line 5 minus the sum of
      Lines 13&14)

   b. Inactive Cases (Equals Line 1b minus Line 3
      plus Line 14)

16. Cases Appealed:

   a. After Trial

   b. Without Trial

Page 3

CIVIL / ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION

65

59

6

0

0

0

59

3

0

0

0

0

0

4

7

0

58

52

6

0

0

March 2022

46



Court

Month                                  Year

1. Transportation Code Cases Filed

2. Non-Driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed

3. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed

4. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed (HSC, Ch. 481)

5. Tobacco Cases Filed (HSC, Sec. 161.252)

6. Failure to Attend School Cases Filed (Ed.Code, Sec. 25.094)

7. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed

8. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed (Local Govt.
Code, Sec. 341.905)

9. All Other Non-Traffic Fine-Only Cases Filed

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:
   a. Mandatory Transfer (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)

   b. Discretionary Transfer (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent
Conduct) (CCP, Art. 45.05(c)(l))

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court(Fined and/or Denied Driving
Privileges) (CCP, Art. 45.050(c)(2))

13. Juvenile Statement Magistrate Warning:
   a. Warnings Administered

   b. Statements Certified (Fam.Code, Sec. 51.095)

14. Detention Hearings Held (Fam. Code, Sec. 54.01)

15. Orders for Non-Secure Custody Issued

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed (Ed. Code, Sec.
25.093)

Page 4

JUVENILE / MINOR ACTIVITY

March 2022

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

47



NUMBER REQUESTSCourt

FOR COUNSELMonth                                  Year

   b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

2. Arrest warrants Issued:

   b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

   c. Felonies

3. Capiases Pro Fine Issued

4. Search Warrants Issued

5. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed (CCP, Art. 1805)

6. Examining Trials Conducted

7. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held

8. Magistrate's Orders for Emergency Protection Issued

9. Magistrate's Orders for Ignition Iterlock Device Issued (CCP.Art. 17.441)

10. All Other Magistrate's Orders Issued Requiring Conditions for release
on Bond

11. Driver's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held
(IC, Sec.521.300)

12. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held (CCP, Ch. 47)

13. Peace Bond Hearings Held

14. Cases in which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:

   b. Full Satisfaction

15. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit

NUMBER GIVEN
1. Magistrate Warnings:
   a. Class C Misdemeanors

   c. Felonies

TOTAL

   a. Class C Misdemeanors

   a. Partial Satisfaction

16. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Waived for Indigency

18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:

   b. Remitted to State

   c.City Total

   a. State Kept by City

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

17. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency

Page 5

March 2022

0 0

0 0

0 0

72

0

0

31

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

$0.00

$22,490.76

$7,330.16

$29,820.92

48



 

 

March 2022 
Carbon Monoxide Poisoning- 1 (mutual given to EMS) 

Brush Pile Fire- 1 

Dumpster Fire- 1 

Funeral Procession for Taft Fire Dept. Chief- 1 

Grass Fire- 18 (9 Mutual Aid Given and 6 Mutual Aid Received) 

Hay  Fire- 1 

Structure fire- 2 

Vehicle Fire- 1 

Total Incidents= 26 

Water used- 11,600 gallons 

Average amount of Personal Responding to each Incident- 6 

 

Kenedy Volunteer Fire Department 
303 W. Main  

Kenedy, Texas 78119 
 

“Always Ready” 
 
 

 

 

49



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 17 

 

City Manager Report. 

 Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations. 

 Presentation of Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 18 

 

Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is anticipated. By a single 

motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without further discussion or action. 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of March 08, 2022, 

Special City Council Meeting Minutes of March 22, 2022,  

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

77



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 1 of 9 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 08, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1   

Christopher Parker, District 3 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:    CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn   Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles    

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, III 

Public Works Director Gary Paredez 

Building Official Jaime Albiar 

City Attorney Alessandra Gad 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Regular City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:03 p.m. 

on Tuesday, March 08, 2022, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX and video streaming via Facebook live. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer to be led by Pastor Trent Enriquez with Keeping It Real Community Church. 

 

Pastor Trent Enriquez with Keeping It Real Community Church led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

78



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 2 of 9 

Gretchen Dupnik, 125 Bluebonnet Drive, addressed the Council and stated she has been a 

resident since 1982.  Dupnik stated she has observed and appreciated the San Antonio River 

Authority (SARA) for work, improvements, and for protecting us along the creek waterway.  

SARA was a big help with major flooding in the past.  Dupnik states she knows they have the 

knowledge, skills, and personnel.  In addition, SARA is always looking out for us and others 

living along the waterway to protect us.  Dupnik stated she appreciates SARA for everything 

in the last ten (10) years with Escondido Creek.  It is Dupnik’s hope that SARA will retain 

management and control over the Escondido Parkway. 

 

6. Proclamation: Eckols Funeral Home 

 

Mayor Baker proclaimed Eckols Funeral Home Small Business of the Month for March 

2022. 

 

7. Presentation: Small Business of the Month Award 

 

Mayor Baker explained that a representative from Eckols Funeral Home could not be present 

but City Secretary Mowles will see that the award is delivered. 

 

Mayor Baker presented the Small Business of the Month Award for March 2022 for Eckols 

Funeral Home. 

 

8. Departmental Reports. 

- Public Works Report 

- Police Chief Report 

- Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

- Streets & Parks Reports 

- City Secretary Report 

 

Public Works Director Report 

Public Works Director Gary Paredez addressed the Council to report the Public Works report 

for February 2022.   

 

Police Chief Report 

Chief Ashe addressed the council to report the Police Chief report to include Animal Control 

and Police Department operations for February 2022. 

 

Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the council to report the Building Department report 

and Code Compliance report for February 2022. 

 

Albiar stated the spring tire roundup will be scheduled for April 30, 2022 from 8 a.m. to 12 

noon. 

 

Streets & Parks Director Reports 

Director of Parks & Streets addressed the council to report the Streets and Parks report for 

February 2022. 

 

City Secretary Report 

79



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 3 of 9 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles addressed the council to report the City Secretary report in 

addition to the Fire Department report and Municipal Court report for February 2022. 

 

City Secretary Mowles reported the event planning report for February 2022. 

 

9. City Manager Report. 

Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and presented an update on the GLO grant funds, 

new Covid-19 Pandemic grant, and advertising for another Code Compliance person. 

 

City Manager Linn stated the trash rates increased February 2022 and Council approved the 

rates and elected for the City to absorb the increase and not pass through to the customer.  

Council had requested for the City Manager to find out how much the rate increase was and 

the follow-up findings was a $36,000 annual increase in expenditure. 

 

Presentation of Financials 

City Manager Linn presented the financial statements.   

 

10. Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is 

anticipated. By a single motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without 

further discussion or action. 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of February 

08, 2022, Special City Council Meeting Minutes of February 15, 2022, and Workshop 

City Council Meeting Minutes of February 17, 2022. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

Motion:  Councilwoman Schultz made a motion to approve Item A for the Regular City 

Council Meeting Minutes of February 08, 2022, Special City Council Meeting Minutes of 

February 15, 2022, and Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes of February 17, 2022. 

 

City Secretary Mowles requested for an amended motion for a single motion to approve all 

items as presented. 

 

Amended Motion: Councilwoman Schultz made a motion to amend the previous motion to 

approve all-items A and B in the consent agenda, as presented.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded 

the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  
This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for consideration by the 

Council. 

 

Mayor Baker addressed the Council and audience to state that he was going to change the order of 

items on the agenda for discussion.  Mayor Baker recommended starting with agenda item 22 and 

them moving back to item 11. 

 

11. Consideration and possible action to re-appoint Lucille Matthews and Gerardo Salas to 

the City of Kenedy Parks and Recreation Board for a two-year term beginning March 1, 

2022 to February 28, 2024. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

80



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 4 of 9 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to explain Lucille Matthews and Gerardo Salas both 

expressed an interest in continuing on to serve on the board. 

 

Motion: Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to re-appoint Lucille Matthews and Gerardo 

Salas to the City of Kenedy Parks and Recreation Board for a two-year term beginning March 

1, 2022 to February 28, 2024.  Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried with 

all present voting in favor. 

 

12. Consideration and possible action for the City of Kenedy to participate in the 2022 

Bluebonnet Days Parade to be held on Saturday, April 23, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. (Presenter: 

City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn asked City Secretary Mowles to present this agenda item.   

 

City Secretary Mowles addressed the Council to explain the Chamber has requested the City 

to participate in the 2022 Bluebonnet Days Parade on April 23. 2022.  Mowles explained that 

the deadline to apply is by April 15.  Mowles explained this would be a great way for the City 

Council to represent the City in the parade.  The Event Planning Coordinator has been handling 

parade float design ideas for city representation. 

 

Discussion held among the Council if members were available to attend.  

 

Motion:  Councilman Parker made the motion to approve the City of Kenedy to participate in 

the 2022 Bluebonnet Days Parade to be held on Saturday, April 23, 2022 at 11:00 a.m.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motin carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

13. Consideration and possible action in regard to partnering with the San Antonio Food 

Bank pertaining to implementing a quarterly food distribution pantry within the 

municipal limits. (Presenter: City Manager Linn & Councilman Douglas) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to explain how the San Antonio Food Bank reached 

out to help the City when we had to shut down the water and was under a water boil notice.  

City Manager Linn stated that Karnes County has a food distribution once a month. 

 

Councilman Douglas stated he and the City Manager have discussed providing a service like 

this in Kenedy.  He stated the county pays the cost but it is not enough for the residents.  

Douglas stated he would like to help out the residents since some of our residents have a hard 

enough time getting to doctor appointments.  He suggested maybe starting out having a 

distribution one Saturday each quarter.  This takes things to another level to help residents out. 

 

Shelby Dupnik addressed the Council and commended Councilman Douglas and City Manager 

Linn for thinking of this.  Dupnik stated the county spends $30,000 annually.  Dupnik 

suggested considering a food pantry and suggested including a cooler to have better quality of 

food.  Dupnik stated New Braunfels has the food pantry service and supports 120-180 families.  

Dupnik stated a food bank can offer a lot of services.  Dupnik offered to help if going to open 

a pantry.  He recommended to the San Antonio Food Bank to see what they offer. 

 

Discussion held among the Councilwoman Shultz and Shelby Dupnik about non-perishables 

and volunteers.  

 

81



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 5 of 9 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas directed City Manager Linn to collect any necessary financials 

and data to setup a meeting with the San Antonio Food bank pertaining to implementing a 

quarterly food distribution pantry within municipal limits.  Councilman Parker seconded the 

motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

14. Consideration and possible action in regard to selecting a convention center design and 

authorizing the City Manager to proceed with the design and construction process. 

(Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council about selecting a convention center design. 

 

Mayor Baker stated design B was the consensus at the workshop. 

 

Councilwoman Schultz stated three citizens present in the audience tonight do not like the 

design of the renderings.  She inquired if we need to move forward or have another workshop.   

 

Discussion held among the Council and audience members explaining the design renderings 

and the details that was conveyed at the workshop. 

 

City Secretary Mowles explained that thumbnail pictures were included in the workshop 

minutes and will be posted on the city website for public review. 

 

Discussion held among the Council and audience members about having an office, 

reservations/bookings, kitchen office, and ceilings. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas made the motion to select convention center design option B 

and authorizing the City Manager to proceed with the design and construction process.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

15. Consideration and possible action in regard to issuing an RFP for a Project Manager to 

oversee all aspects of the various City grant projects.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn explained he is in his last year of his contract and the City has a couple of 

big grant projects.  City Manager recommend finding a project manager to oversee grant 

projects.  This would allow for one point of contact who would be responsible for knowing all 

aspects of the projects.  

 

Discussion held among the Council with City Manager regarding new employee vs. contract 

employee, financial impact, current grants and future grants. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve issuing an RFP for a Project 

Manager to oversee all aspects of the various City grant projects.  Councilwoman Schultz 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

16. Consideration and possible action on selecting a Grant Administration Services firm, for 

pre-award grant administration services to be performed regarding the City of Kenedy 

application for funding in conjunction with the Texas Division of Emergency 

Management FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 COVID-19 Pandemic 

for Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood Risk Reduction Projects.  (Presenter: City 

Manager Linn) 

82



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 6 of 9 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council stating we went out for a pre-award RFQ for Grant 

Administration Services for the Texas Division of Emergency Management FEMA Hazard 

Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 COVID-19 Pandemic for Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood 

Risk Reduction Projects.  City Manager Linn explained we will need a grant administrator for 

this project.  TLC Engineering was the only submittal for the RFQ. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve selecting TLC Engineering for a 

Grant Administration Services firm, for pre-award grant administration services to be 

performed regarding the City of Kenedy application for funding in conjunction with the Texas 

Division of Emergency Management FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 

COVID-19 Pandemic for Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood Risk Reduction Projects.  

Councilwoman Schultz seconded the motion.  Motion carried 3:2 with a tie-breaker vote in 

favor for the mayor. 

 For Motion:  Councilman Douglas, Councilwoman Schultz, and Mayor Baker 

 Against Motion: Councilman Parker and Councilwoman Saenz 

  

17. Consideration and possible action on selecting an Engineering firm, for pre-award 

engineering services to be performed regarding the City of Kenedy application for 

funding in conjunction with the Texas Division of Emergency Management FEMA 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 COVID-19 Pandemic for Infrastructure 

Retrofit and Flood Risk Reduction Projects.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council stating we went out for a pre-award RFQ for 

engineering services for the Texas Division of Emergency Management FEMA Hazard 

Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 COVID-19 Pandemic for Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood 

Risk Reduction Projects.  City Manager Linn stated there were three (3) submittals and spoke 

about the firm reputation and if they had previous experience with the City.  City Manager 

Linn recommended Ardura. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve selecting Ardura for an  

Engineering firm, for pre-award engineering services to be performed regarding the City of 

Kenedy application for funding in conjunction with the Texas Division of Emergency 

Management FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 COVID-19 Pandemic for 

Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood Risk Reduction Projects.  Councilwoman Schultz seconded 

the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

18. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 22-01 a Resolution of the City 

of Kenedy establishing that the Bluebonnet Days Festival serves a public purpose and 

authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with the Texas Department of 

Transportation for the temporary closure of US Business 181 (South 2nd St.) between 

Escondido & Main Streets, & State Route 72 (Main Street) between 2nd and 9th Streets 

for the purpose of the Bluebonnet parade event. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed Council to explain this is a formality required by TXDOT to be 

able to have the Bluebonnet parade. 

 

Motion: Councilman Parker made the motion to approve Resolution 22-01 a Resolution of the 

City of Kenedy establishing that the Bluebonnet Days Festival serves a public purpose and 

authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with the Texas Department of 

83



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 7 of 9 

Transportation for the temporary closure of US Business 181 (South 2nd St.) between 

Escondido & Main Streets, & State Route 72 (Main Street) between 2nd and 9th Streets for 

the purpose of the Bluebonnet parade event.  Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  

Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

19. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-03, an Ordinance of the City 

of Kenedy, Texas, amending the Code of Ordinances; Chapter 82 Traffic and Vehicles, 

Article III Specific Street Regulations, Division 8 Truck Routes, Section 82-241 

Operation Restricted; providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; and 

providing an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn & Councilman Rodriguez) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council stating this is a request by Councilman Rodirguez 

because of the concern of the trucks tearing up Houston Street.  The request is to amend the 

ordinance to change the truck route and install new signs. 

 

Councilwoman Saenz inquired about Karnes Street. 

 

City Manager Linn recommended approving this ordinance to fix Houston Street and then the 

City can look at Karnes Street. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Parker made the motion to approve Ordinance 22-03, an Ordinance of 

the City of Kenedy, Texas, amending the Code of Ordinances; Chapter 82 Traffic and Vehicles, 

Article III Specific Street Regulations, Division 8 Truck Routes, Section 82-241 Operation 

Restricted; providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; and providing an effective 

date.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in 

favor. 

 

20. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance of the City 

of Kenedy, Texas, Cancelling the May 7, 2022 regular election for Council District 2; 

Declaring Each unopposed candidate elected to office; providing direction to the City 

Manager; providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; and providing an 

effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to explain this ordinance is to cancel Council District 

2 election since it is unopposed.  

 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance of 

the City of Kenedy, Texas, Cancelling the May 7, 2022 regular election for Council District 2; 

Declaring Each unopposed candidate elected to office; providing direction to the City 

Manager; providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; and providing an effective 

date.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

21. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-05, an Ordinance of the City of 

Kenedy, Texas amending Ordinance 22-01, Section 7 amending the location where early 

voting is to be conducted. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to explain that we are contracted with the County 

to run the City election.  The County recently hired a new Elections Administrator with 

previous experience.  The Elections Administrator has moved early voting to the Karnes 

84



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 8 of 9 

County Elections Office due to a lack of available equipment, overlapping elections, and 

meeting requirements. 

 

Motion:  Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to approve Ordinance 22-05, an Ordinance 

of the City of Kenedy, Texas amending Ordinance 22-01, Section 7 amending the location 

where early voting is to be conducted.  Councilwoman Schultz seconded the motion.  Motion 

carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

22. Consideration and possible action to vacate and re-plat in the Kenedy Addition Lots 1,2 

and Lot 3 Block 44, Lots 1,2,3,4 and part of Lot 5 Block 55 together with a part or portion 

of Aransas Street between Block 44 and Block 55 in the City of Kenedy as shown on the 

plat record in Cabinet A, Page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas. 

(Presenter: Jaime Albiar) 

 

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the Council and discussed the owners request to 

vacate and re-plat for the Baptist Church.  Albiar explained this has been an ongoing project 

for the past three years and the request will close a portion of Aransas and all else is correct 

for the existing building setbacks.  Albiar stated this has already been approved by the Planning 

& Zoning Board. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve a vacate and re-plat in the Kenedy 

Addition Lots 1,2 and Lot 3 Block 44, Lots 1,2,3,4 and part of Lot 5 Block 55 together with a 

part or portion of Aransas Street between Block 44 and Block 55 in the City of Kenedy as 

shown on the plat record in Cabinet A, Page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas.  

Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

Executive Session 

 

23. Closed Session 

City Council will meet in Closed Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:  

 

A. Section 551.072 Deliberations about real property. (Presenter: City Manager 

Linn) 

 

At 8:37 p.m. Mayor Baker convened the Kenedy City Council into an executive session 

pursuant to provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the 

authority contained in Section 551.072 Deliberations about real property. 

 

24. Open Session 

City Council will reconvene in Open Session at which time action on the matter(s) 

discussed in Closed Session may be considered.   

 

A. Section 551.072 Deliberations about real property. (Presenter: City Manager 

Linn) 

 

At 9:17 p.m. Mayor Baker reconvened the Kenedy City Council into open session pursuant to 

provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code to take any action necessary related 

to the executive session noted herein, or regular agenda items, noted above, and/or related 

items. 

85



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 9 of 9 

Mayor Baker inquired with the Council if there were any questions or discussions regarding 

agenda item 24.  Mayor Baker inquired with the public if they had any questions or comments. 

 

Shelby Dupnik addressed the Council stating he feels the wording on the agenda is wrong.  He 

stated the agenda should have been listed as Escondido Creek Parkway.  Dupnik stated he felt 

this has been dragging on way too long and the City to request to move forward with the 

conveyance. 

 

City Manager Linn explained the verbiage on the agenda is straight out of the Texas 

Government Code. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas made the motion to convey the land that was donated to the 

City and the land the City purchased in the amount of $51,968.95 that makes up part of what 

is now known as part of Escondido Creek Parkway with the stipulation that the land is to be 

conveyed back to the City of Kenedy upon abandonment by the San Antonio River Authority.  

Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

25. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

Mayor Baker requested the City Manager annual evaluation to be placed on the April agenda. 

 

26. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

Councilman Douglas stated the 7th Annual Crawfish Boil for the Karnes County Humane 

Organization will be Held on March 26, 2022. 

 

Jolene Terwilliger with the Chamber of Commerce stated the 2nd Friday Breakfast has a 

location change to KISD Administration and starts at 7:00 a.m.  In addition, stated the 

Bluebonnet event will be held April 04/23/2022. 

 

Mayor Baker stated the Coffee in the Park will be the second Saturday of the Month.  In 

addition, stated the 2nd Annual Kenedy Day of Prayer will be held on March 14, 2022 at 10:00 

a.m. at City Hall front steps. 

 

27. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 9:35 p.m. 

 

        APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

William Linn, City Manager 

86



 
March 22, 2022 Special City Council Minutes  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 22, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     Christopher Parker, District 3 

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1   

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:    CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles       

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

City Attorney Alessandra Gad 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Special City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Special Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, March 22, 2022, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer. 

 

Mayor Baker led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

No citizen comments. 

 

Executive Session 

87



 
March 22, 2022 Special City Council Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

 

6. Closed Session 

City Council will meet in Closed Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:  

 

A. Section 551.074 Personnel Matters: to deliberate the appointment, employment, 

evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a member of an 

advisory body—City Manager Annual Review 

B. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney: A governmental body may conduct 

a private consultation with its attorney when the governmental body seeks the 

advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation—MoCon v. 

Hanson and City of Kenedy 

 

At 6:03 p.m. Mayor Baker convened the Kenedy City Council into an executive session 

pursuant to provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the 

authority contained in Section 551.074 Personnel Matters and Section 551.071 Consultation 

with Attorney. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas moved to go into closed session.  Councilwoman Saenz 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

7. Open Session 

City Council will reconvene in Open Session at which time action on the matter(s) 

discussed in Closed Session may be considered.   

 

A. Section 551.074 Personnel Matters: to deliberate the appointment, employment, 

evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a member of an 

advisory body—City Manager Annual Review 

B. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney: A governmental body may conduct 

a private consultation with its attorney when the governmental body seeks the 

advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation—MoCon v. 

Hanson and City of Kenedy 

 

At 9:25 p.m. Mayor Baker reconvened the Kenedy City Council into open session pursuant to 

provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code to take any action necessary related 

to the executive session noted herein, or regular agenda items, noted above, and/or related 

items. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas made the motion to take no action on Item A and for Item B to 

authorize the City Attorney to pursue a potential settlement with MoCon v. Hanson.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

8. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

No items added at this time. 

 

9. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

88



 
March 22, 2022 Special City Council Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

Councilman Douglas stated the 7th Annual Crawfish Boil for the Karnes County Humane 

Organization will be held on March 26, 2022. 

 

Councilman Douglas stated the Chamber Bluebonnet Days will be held April 22-23, 2022. 

 

10. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 9:27 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

William Linn, City Manager 

89



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 19 

 

Consideration and possible action to approve a request to vacate and re-plat of lot 5 and lot 6 Block 

74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A page 

149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas and to be known as Lot 5A Block 74 in the City 

of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas and being further know as 198 Runge St. 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

 

90



91



92



93



94



95



96



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 20 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the release of lien for Kenneth R. Biediger for Lot(s) 14 
and 25’ of 15 Block A in the Hillcrest Park Addition of the City of Kenedy in the amount of $260.00 
for payment received on March 15, 2022. 
 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

 

97



98



99



100



101



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 21 

 

Discussion and possible action to declare Officer Martinez Glock 22 handgun with Serial Number 

MME330 as surplus and authorize the unit to be sold as a gift or sale for $1.00.   

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

102



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 22 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to awarding a contract to Dirt Boys, Inc in an amount 

not to exceed $76,000.00 for the Dahl St and Jones St. milling and overlay project; and 

authorizing the City Manager to sign all documents relating to the project. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn & Park/Street Dir. Joe Hernandez 

 

103



104



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 23 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to awarding a contract to Dirt Boys, Inc in an amount 

not to exceed $192,000.00 for the Houston St. milling and overlay project; and authorizing the 

City Manager to sign all documents relating to the project. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn & Park/Street Dir. Joe Hernandez 

 

105



106



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 24 

 

Consideration and possible action on submitting a nomination to be considered for the vacant 

seat on the Karnes County Appraisal District Board of Directors. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

107



108



109



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 25 

 

Consideration and possible action to ratify the City of Kenedy's Proposed Conveyance of 

19.8128 acres of property situated along the Escondido Creek to the San Antonio River 

Authority under the drainage exception of Texas Local Government Code Section 253.001(b) in 

regard to Ordinance No. 22-06. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn & City Attorney Gad 

 

110



111



112



113



114



115



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 26 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 22-02 amending the City of Kenedy 

July 15, 2020 adopted Personnel Policy; adding Section 13.19 Mental Health Leave Policy. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

116



117



118



119



120



121



122



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 27 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to establishing a date and time to conduct a 

workshop for the purpose of discussing items related to Section 7.09 Complaints and Grievance 

Procedure of the July 15, 2020 adopted Personnel Policy. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

123



 
April 12, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 28 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to establishing a date and time to conduct a 

workshop for the purpose of discussing items related to partnering with the San Antonio Food 

Bank pertaining to implementing a quarterly food distribution pantry and/or permanent food 

pantry within the municipal limits.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

124


	2022, 04-12 Regular Council Agenda
	12.1 Coversheet
	12.2  Backup Proclamation Martinez Retirement
	13.1 Coversheet
	13.2 Backup Proclamation SAAM
	14.1 Coversheet
	14.2 Backup Proclamation_Kenedy Neck & Back Clinic
	15.1 Coversheet
	15.2 Backup SBM - April 2022 Kenedy Neck & Back
	16.1 Coversheet
	16.2 Backup Monthly Report March 2022
	PW COMBO
	Director Report Cover Sheets - PW Director
	DCP Stage Chart2022
	Mar 22 Monthly Spill Form
	Mar 22 RO MOR
	Public Works Activites
	Service Orders
	Water Loss 2-16 to 3-15-2022
	WW MOR Mar 22

	PD COMBO
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Chief of Police
	PD MARCH 2022 MO REPORTS

	code combo
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Bldg & Code Compliance
	Code_CCF04052022_0001

	sp combined
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Streets & Parks
	Park Departmen1
	City of Kenedy Street Department
	Street Department
	Report for March 2022
	STREETS and MOWING



	CS COMBO
	1 City Secretary Report
	4 March 2022 Event Report
	5 MC Texas OCA Monthly Report END MARCH 2022
	10KVFD March 2022


	17.1 Coversheet
	17.2 Backup Financials for Council Meeting
	17.3 Backup Mnthly Financials Brkdwn
	18.1 Coversheet
	18.2A Backup - 2022, 03-08 Regular Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	18.3A Backup - 2022, 03-22 Special Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	19.1 Coversheet
	19.2 Backup CCF03292022_0004
	19.3 Backup CCF03292022
	20.1 Coversheet
	20.2 BackupRelease of Lien
	21.1 Coversheet
	22.1 Coversheet
	22.2 backup
	23.1 Coversheet
	23.2 Backup
	24.1 Coversheet
	24.2 Backup
	25.1 Coversheet
	25.2 Backup
	26.1 Coversheet
	26.2 backup
	27.1 Coversheet
	28.1 Coversheet

